Harold E. Morehouse Flying Pioneers Biographies Collection - Johnson, Edward A.

Extracted on Apr-23-2024 03:19:22

The Smithsonian Institution thanks all digital volunteers that transcribed and reviewed this material. Your work enriches Smithsonian collections, making them available to anyone with an interest in using them.

The Smithsonian Institution (the "Smithsonian") provides the content on this website (transcription.si.edu), other Smithsonian websites, and third-party sites on which it maintains a presence ("SI Websites") in support of its mission for the "increase and diffusion of knowledge." The Smithsonian invites visitors to use its online content for personal, educational and other non-commercial purposes. By using this website, you accept and agree to abide by the following terms.

- If sharing the material in personal and educational contexts, please cite the Smithsonian National Air and Space
 Museum Archives as source of the content and the project title as provided at the top of the document. Include
 the accession number or collection name; when possible, link to the Smithsonian National Air and Space
 Museum Archives website.
- If you wish to use this material in a for-profit publication, exhibition, or online project, please contact Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives or transcribe@si.edu

For more information on this project and related material, contact the Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives. See this project and other collections in the Smithsonian Transcription Center.

plane, flown by James M. Johnson, won the contest easily at an official speed of 64.1 miles per hour, at Wilbur Wright Field on October 3, 1924.

Walter Lees left the firm that fall to go with the Packard Motor Company as test pilot on their aircraft diesel engine project, and Johnson then engaged Jack Laas and Clyde Emerick as pilots to enlarge their staff. About this same time Driggs also engineered a second Johnson aeroplane, called the "Canary". It was a quite conventional tractor biplane, with tandem seating for pilot and two passengers forward, side by side, using a Curtiss OX engine. This plane was utilised in their passenger carrying business and was announced to the trade in April 1925

Driggs left the company in 1925 to start his own firm, and Johnson then engaged D. E. Dunlap as engineer. The development of the company continued, and in 1926 design work was started on a third Johnson aircraft. Announced in January 1927, it was called the "Johnson Twin-60". It was a small biplane of 27 foot span, using two pusher British-built 2 cylinder opposed air-cooled Bristol "Cherub" engines of 32 H.P. each. Designed as a 2-seat tandem, ultra-safe, twin engine light plane for commercial and private flying, it underwent considerable test and development before Johnson eventually abandoned the project.

James Johnson resigned from the firm in 1927 to go with the U.S. Bureau of Aeronautics. The Johnson Aeroplane and Supply Company continued in business until late 1938 when Johnson became Sales Manager for the Variety Aircraft Corporation, Dayton, Ohio, as contractors to the United States Government, the firm manufacturing a line of aircraft accessories. He remained in this capacity through 1939, then became Government Representative for the Aero Equipment Corporation, of Bryan, Ohio.

During World War II Johnson served in a technical capacity at Wright-Paterson Air Force Base, Fairfield, Ohio, then about 1948 moved to California to join Consolidated-Vultee Aircraft at San Diego. There on July 14th, 1949, at age 64, Johnson was killed when his car crashed into the column of an overhead bridge

plane, flows by James W. Johnson, won the centest easily at an official speed of 54.1 miles per hour, at Wilbur Wright Field on Ortober 3, 1926.

Walter less left the firm that fall to go with the Fashard Notor Company as test pilet on their aircraft diesel angine project, and Johnson then engaged Jack lane and Clyde Resrick as pilets to enlarge their staff. Shout this same time Driggs also engineered a second Johnson neroplane, called the "Ganary". It was a quite conventional tractor biplane, with tandem centing for pilet and two passempers forward, side by side, using a Carties OK engine. This plane was utilized in their passemper corrying business and mas amounted to the trade in April 1925.

Driggs left the company in 1925 to start his own firm, and Johnson than engaged D. E. Dunlap as engineer. The development of the company continued, and in 1926 design work was started on a third Johnson aircraft. Assummed in January 1927, it was called the "Johnson Prin-50". It was a small hiplane of 27 foot span, maing two pusher British-built 2 cylinder opposed sir-coaled Bristol "Cherub" enginee of 32 H.F. coath. Designed as a 2-coat tantes, ultro-cafe, twin engine light plane for commercial and private flying, it underwent considerable test and development before Johnson eventually abundanced the project.

June Johnson resigned from the firm in 1927 to go with the U. S. Bureau of Aeronautics. The Johnson Scroplane and Supply Company continued in business until Late 1938 when Johnson became Sales Hanagar for the Vertety Aircraft Corporation, Dayton, Ohio, as contractors to the United States Compressed, the firm manufacturing a line of aircraft accessories. He remained in this expactly through 1939, then became Government Representative for the Aero Equipment Corporation, of Eryon, Onio.

During North Nor II Johnson served in a technical capacity at Nright-Paterson Air Force Dass, Feirfield, Ohio, then about 1965 sowed to California to join Consolidated-Valtee Aircraft at San Diegs. There on July 18th, 1969 at age 66, Johnson was billed when his car crashed into the column of an overhead bridge

Harold E. Morehouse Flying Pioneers Biographies Collection - Johnson, Edward A.
Transcribed and Reviewed by Digital Volunteers
Extracted Apr-23-2024 03:19:22



Smithsonian Institution

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives

The mission of the Smithsonian is the increase and diffusion of knowledge - shaping the future by preserving our heritage, discovering new knowledge, and sharing our resources with the world. Founded in 1846, the Smithsonian is the world's largest museum and research complex, consisting of 19 museums and galleries, the National Zoological Park, and nine research facilities. Become an active part of our mission through the Transcription Center. Together, we are discovering secrets hidden deep inside our collections that illuminate our history and our world.

Join us!

The Transcription Center: https://transcription.si.edu
On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/SmithsonianTranscriptionCenter

On Twitter: @TranscribeSI

Connect with the Smithsonian Smithsonian Institution: www.si.edu

On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Smithsonian

On Twitter: @smithsonian